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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 12, 1984

'William A. Wilson

Vice President
The National Right to
Work Committee
8001 Braddock Road
Suite 500
Springfield, Virginia 22160

MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Wilson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 6, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided. in your complaint and
information provided by the respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(1l) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 12, 1984

Mr. Robert Kurnick

Sherman, Dunn, Cohen, Leifer
& Counts, P.C.

1125 15th Street, N.W.

Suite 801

washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1778
International Botherhoood of
Electrical wWorkers Local 443

Dear Mr. Kurnick:

On September 14, 1984, the Commission notified your client
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 10, 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
aneral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 12, 1984

Ralph Martin (Bud) Hettinga, Jr.
645 Compress Road
Las Cruces, New Mexico 88001

Re: MUR 1778
Dear Mr. Hettinga:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 6, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 12, 1984

Mr. Michael S. Berman, Treasurer
Mondale for President
Committee, Inc.
2201 wWisconsin Avenue, N.W,
washington, D.C. 20007
Attn: David Ifshin
Carolyn U. Oliphant

MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Berman:

On September 14, 1984, the Commission notified the Mondale
for President Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 10, 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your committee, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Gepfral Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1778
Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
Michael S. Berman, treasurer
International Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers Local 443

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 10,
1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1778:

l. Find no reason to believe that the
International Brotherhood of Electrical

Workers Local 443 violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act, as amended.

070818

Find no reason to believe that the
Mondale for President Committee and
Michael S. Berman, as treasurer,
violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended.

5

Approve the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
December 5, 1984.

4. Close the file.

351040

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner
McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

/8-l -&¥ Naya.e p
Date Q{ Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 12-6-84, 10:01
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 12-6-84, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary
FROM: Office of General Counsel

DATE: December 6, 1984

SUBJECT: MUR 1778 - First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

0719097

for the Commission Meeting of

!

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive .
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

83592405

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive ;
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




1325 l‘ﬂttact,,n : ) g o
uuhmtan. D.C. _2%3%” N MO B‘

PIRST GENERAL CUUHBBL'B REPORT

TE AND TIME OF TRANSNIT]
'TO THE COMMISSION [3/(

courmmms' NAMES: Ralph Martin (nud) mtim;, ,.n. e
The National Right to Work Committee

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: uondale for Pretideat ca-littoe. inc.
Michael S. Bornnn. as treasurer - ¢
International Brotherhood of Blectrical
Workers Local 443 ‘ : ,
RELEVANT STATUTES: 2.0:85C. 'S 441b4
11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a) (2)
11 C.F.R. § 114.3(c) (3)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Public Documents

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
On September 6, 1984, Ralph Martin (Bud) Hettinga, Jr. and
the National Right to Work Committee filed a complaint alleging

that the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local

443 (hereinafter the "IBEW") in Montgomery, Alabama maintained a
telephone bank during Alabama‘'s 1984 presidential primary in an
effort to “"get-out-the-vote” and, contrary to 2 U.S8.C. § 441D,

made partisan solicitations beyond the restricted class.




==
A second possible violation came to light during the General

Counsel's review of the complaint. Jeffrey Saunders,

complainant's affiant, relates that he was asked by the local

Mondale headquarters to deliver T-shirts to an IBEW

representative. Because any amount paid for a fundraising item
sold by a political committee is a contribution to that political
committee, this transaction may have violated the Act's

prohibition against labor organization contributions implicating

the IBEW in a second violation. 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(a) (2).
Accordingly, while the Mondale for President Committee
(hereinafter "MPC"”) was not named in the complaint, it may have

violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by accepting unlawful contributions.

On October 1, 1984, the MPC filed a response. On

October 12, 1984, IBEW filed a response after having requested an

extension of time in which to answer.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

This complaint is based on private investigator Jeffrey

Saunders' affidavit. See Attachment 1. According to

3504051071

Mr. Saunders, he was volunteering for a phone bank organized by
the Montgomery, Alabama Mondale office when an individual named

Richard Carter told him that "he believed the AFL-CIO was conducting

a telephone bank out of a building on Atlanta Highway."” Two days
later, an individual named Sutton stated to Mr. Saunders that the

AFL-CIO was conducting a telephone bank out of the IBEW building

located on Atlanta Highway. Mr. Saunders states that Sutton said

that "the union was calling members initially, but may have
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started calling ‘civilians' as thgre"wq:é'not n;ny union’no-bezi i
in Montgomery." (Emphasis added). Mr. Saunders also stated that.
he was asked to deliver 52 Mondale T-shirts to the IBEW and adds,
"the IBEW was going to sell them." While at the IBEW office, Tom
Jones told him "that they had had a suceealﬁulltelephohi‘bink and

from what he had observed, they had four to six people calling

everyone who had ever thought of having any connection with -

organized labor."™ It does not appear that Mr. Saunders éﬁdt;naw

the union‘s telephone bank in operation or spoke to any .
individual who actually called non-union members. It does not
appear that he observed T-shirt salés, either.

The IBEW's response states that IBEW did not operate a phdng
bank. Rather, IBEW asserts that the AFL-CIO, which has an office
in the same building as the IBEW, operated the phone bank in
question. IBEW's response includes an affidavit from phone bank
supervisor Brenda Gregory of the Communications Workers of
America Local #16908. See Attachment 2. Ms. Gregory states that
she "obtained a list of all current union members® prior to
operating the phone bank and called from "the Central Labor
Council office™ and other appropriate union offices. According
to Ms. Gregory, “"only active union members were called from this
telephone bank."™ She states "unequivocally®™ that ®(Saunders')
affidavit is incorrect.” 1In a second affidavit, Tom Jones, the
person to whom Mr. Saunders allegedly delivered the T-shirts,
denies making the statements that Saunders attributes to him.

See Attachment 3. Mr. Jones also says that he had never

previously sat in the union hall to answer phones and "had no




. ‘conversation with anyone in rcqatdl to tn&cphem. haakn. He

adds, “a young. woman" dolivatod the uondllo !-ahirtl.

The unc*l ro-ponse addrolltl thc phono hnnk quentiou ‘but -
onphanizds thnt the co-p&aint only -onﬁianp th_ '”ndula canpatqn.
in connection with thc T-shirt trannfc:. Bgo‘lctiéhutat 4.
asserts that "the affiant does not ptovldc‘th¢5nhnn‘aﬁ ‘any
individual who allegedly gave him the T-lhirta upr dqtl he
explain the basis for his conclusion that the . IB!I vas golng to
sell them. noroovet, there is no evidence that aag T—shirtl were

1n'£act sold.* The responae notes that 'duting the pt natiea._gf*

'hitts vere distributed by MPC through its state offices. .ﬂh§&owf““.

‘it is gonceivable that some of the shirts endqd ap in Alabgua;f
they generally were distributed to supporters without charqe.'z

The IBEW is a 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (1) “labor organization.®
As such, the organization can use general union funds to
establish and operate phone banks to communicate with
organization members and executive or administrative peréonhel,
and their families urging them to vote for a particular
candidate. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b) (2) (a) and 11 C.F.R.

§ 114.3(c) (3). The labor organization cannot communicate with
members of the general public.

Complainant's allegation that IBEW operated a phone bank and
called non-union members is unsupported. Mr. Saunders did not
call a non-union member on IBEW's behalf nor observe anyone else
doing so. Indeed, the IBEW asserts that it never conducted a
telephone bank from which it could have violated the Act.

Respondent explains that the AFL-CIO's Central Labor Council
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»*oporatod a phone bank and includes an aftzdavit :&qn ll. Qregcay

which ltates that the ArL-cxo tollowwd a ptoaodurn ospecially
doliqned to linit calla to lnnbo:a ‘of Arnwcxo affiliatdtu !b.~

‘Office of General cOunscl, thorcfore. :ccu-lmnds that thc

Commission f£ind no reason to believe thut th. I!!I violntea thc;f7 '

Act.

Mr. Saunders states that "he was anked by the uontgonery
(Mondale) headquarters to take 52 Hondqlo T—shittn to Qbu"#bntl
at the IBEW. The IBEW is going to sell thcn,_1 We do not know A

-who paid for the T-shirts or how they were distributed. zg7t§§f”“”““f.
QIBBH paid MPC for the T-shirts, the transaction lay violatg &hg

Act's prohibition against labor organization contributidpﬁ since.
any amount paid for a fundraising item sold by a politicgl“
committee is a contribution under 2 U.S.C. § 441b and 11 C.F.R.
§ 100.7(a) (2). { ,»
Mr. Saunders does not support his statenent that thh IBEW ‘
was going to sell them. There is absolutely no evidence that
they were sold nor that the union paid for them. If, as MPC's
response contends, "the shirts were distributed to supporters
without charge," there is no violation. The Office of General

Counsel recommends, therefore, that the Commission find no reason

to believe that the T-shirt exchange violated the Act.




RECOMMENDATIONS
S ”‘:Lak 4
Find no reason to believe that the International Brpth.ﬁpoéa
. of Electrical Workers Local 443 violated tho rbdornl
'xlection Campaign Act, as amended. ‘ 7
vtné no reason to believe that the loudalc for Pre f’fl=
Committee and Michael S. Berman, as treasurer, viol tdd'thn :
Pederal Election Campaign Act, as annndod._
;Approve the attached letters.
v01ose the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

&/t

Kenneth A. Gross/
Associate General Counsel

071

Attachments
Jeffrey Saunders' affidavit
2. Brenda Gregory's affidavit
3. Tom Jones' affidavit
4. Mondale for President Committee's response
5. Letters to Respondents
6. Letters to Complainants
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AR XYY

state: 0

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF FAIRFAX

.+ Lo +Jeffrey Saunders, beiﬁaifi;st dulj sworn, depose and

' - y 4 ’
L PR N q o . I

l.f”Ilam an investigator with the firm of Associated
Investigators, Inc., 1025 Vermont Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.

20005.

)

2. While investigating possible un%oq violations of the
federal eléétion 1awé, I performed volunteer telephone work for
Mondale's presidential éampaign, located_q; 492 South Court
Street, Montgomery, Aiabama 56104;.Téiebh6ne No. 205-265-4085.
The telephone work was conducted at the Rlabama Education
Associatioh 'hé¢a8adarters, 422 Dexter Street, Montgomery, Alabama
36104, Telephone No. 205-834-9790.

»

3. Wbi}g_l was working at the phone bank on Thursday, March

é} 1984, -an individual named Richard Cartey told to me that he

believed thé?AEL—Clé was conducting a.telephone bank out of a
building "on Atlanta?ﬁféhwéyf He did~not.know the address.

4. On Sunday, Marcq 11, 1984, an individual named Randy
Sutton stated‘tﬁaﬁ the AFL-CIO was conducting a telephone bank
out of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers'
building, located at 3381)At1anta Highway. Be also said_that the
union was calling union members initially, but may have started
calling."civilians" as there were not many union members in

Montgomery.




5. On Tuesday, March 13, 1984, at 11:45 a.m., I was asked
by the Mondale Montgomery héadquaiters to take Fifty-two (52)
Mondale tee-ghirts to Tom'qoneg'at the ;géw. The IBEW waslgoing
to sell them. Tom Jones was the oniy pérsonAgt the union offices
when I arriéed.. In ghg'conﬁer;atiéh that ensued, Jones stated
thefrthgy had hg@_a succe;sful télééhone bank from what he had
obseré;d; TT?ey had four to six éeéﬁlgvcalling everyone "who had
:evé; thought of having any ¢onnhection with organized labor.® He
also stated that they had been calling beyond the immediate

Montgomery area.

Further affiant sayeth not.

258 - [3

Subscribed and sworn to before M
day of " s 1984,

et

My Commission expires:

LT APPRIE

-

0
o
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STATE OF ALABAMA $
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
AFFADAVIT
COMES Brenda cregory,-:_?::TZth of Montgomery County,
Alabama, and a member of the Communication Workers of Ancfﬁca.
Local #10908, and.flrot bcin; dulyhnw;ru. i;.:oc.ul follovs:

On or before March 13, 1984, cthe Contral Lnbo; Council of

the AFL:CIO operated a tologhonc bank for . the purposes of

encouraging union memDPers td participate im the March 13, 1984
prina?y:clectiou.:” Becky ﬂilyét';FQICYIclf vere responsible for
the operat;o; 'bf.tho'éclephonc'ycgi. Prior to operating the
telephonéy-b;nk ve obtaiﬁed a list of all current union members
and these persons were called from the Central Labor Council
office and the offices of appropriate labor wunions. To our
knowledge ogly activ; union wmembers were called from this
celephonc‘bankl The local unions did not furnish lomg distance
phone lines, as COPE picked up the'épst'éx WATTS lines, which wvere
used to call union members. .

I have observed the affadavit of Jeffrey Saunders, d;ted
August ZIsé, .;;84. “and I can state unequivically that this

-

affadavit §s incorrect.

tre ey ' A

GIVEN THIS the i/ day of /)c,[:&/%

TR

Brenda Gregory

SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED TO before me, the undersigned Notary
Public, this the ({ day of Q&&/“N , 1984.

Notary Public
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Octoper 1, 1984

.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel
Federal'EP9ctlon Comm1351on
1325 K Street - NwW - .
Washington, D.C.! 20463

Ve
.

e 1L . & Re:MUR 1778
Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter constitutes the response.of the Mondale for
President Commgtteé (MPC), to the complaint filed in MUR 1778 on
September 6, 1984 by.the.National Right to Work Committee (NRWC)
and Ralph ﬁartin (Bud) He;tinga,.gr. ;The.gbmp;aint is one of a
series which have been filed by NRWC as parihof its:

deliberate and continuing campaign of using paid spies to

infiltrate MPC, and organizations of citizens working on

behalf of MPC.

"*Complalnanba allege, based on an affidavit from their paid

l

1nf11trator, that the named respondent,’ Internat10na1 Brotherhood of

L5 By S

Electrical Workers, Local 443 (IBEW), v;oléﬁed:the Federal

Election Caggglgn Act by,certgln actlyitiéSuundqrtaken in support
of Walter F. Mondale. .On September 14, 1984, the Federal
‘Election Commissiondnofified MPC that the complaint in MUR

1778 alleyes that MPC may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act. : I P

Paid for by Mondale for President, Inc. <@~ ()’
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The complaint contains one count, that the IBEW conducted a
telephone get-dht-the;vote campaign during the presidential
primary race of 1984 which was -directed in part, at members of
the.general public in v1olation of 2 u.s.c. Section 441b.

The sole evidentiary support for. this allegation is an
affidavit.prepared by & person employed by NRWC as part of

its ongo;ng dirty.tricks campaign. Specifically, the affiant,
allegedly an 1nvest1gator w1tn Aasoc1ated Investigators, Inc.,
" testified that "[wlhile investigating possible union violations
of the federal election laws, [h]e performed volunteer work for
Mondale's presidential canaign, located..,[in],..Montgomery,
Alabama." While 'working at the phone bank he further testified
tnat he was'told.by an indiﬁidual_named Randy §utton that . the
AFL-CIO was conducting a tclcphona‘bank“out.oflthe IBEW building
and that initially the union only called its own members but that
it "may" have startdd talling "civilians" because of the limited
uumpber of union members in Montgomery. He also testified that he
haduaugonyersatiqn‘yith Mr. Tom Jones at one of the union's
offiéé; in which 3ones stated that their Pnone.bank consisted of
four to six oeoolp"tallihg:cyetyone "who had ever thought of
having any conhection witnhorganized labor', " and that calls had
been made beyond tho'immediatc Montgomery area.

Mr. Saunders is;juSt another in the network of spies
organized and paid by NRWC to discredit the political
campaigns of candidates it opposes. ’It was the hope of this

organization that such efforts would uncover violations of the

Federal Election Act. Unable to meet this gbal, the NRWC settled

®
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for filing numerous frivolous complaints against MPC in an

effort to discredit the Committee, and to drain MPC's time and

resources. ‘ . . - = )
ke ’” . 2 e ¢
! As MPC has stated to the Commission, the conduct of NRWC

and its agents is unlawful, morallY‘reprehensible and contrary to

the public:policies which the COmmission is mandated to protect.
"fl. LT

Moreover, MPC maintains that this ‘conhdugt so pervades the

complalnt that ro‘resolution by the Commission other than
dismissal is approprlate. Accordingly, MPC urges the
Commission to dismiss the complaint forthwith or, alternatively,
to strike the affidavit which provides the factual basxs for the
complaint. See-The Motloh to Strike Filed by MEC on June 25,
1984 With Respect‘to MUR 1702, 1703, and 1704 (attached at
Appendix A). WL S s R = '

MPC further subnits thatAthe complaint should be dismissed
by the Commissropngegapse'MPC is not a proper respondent, the
complaint lacks cxedible factual support, and the complaint

alleges no faéts which, even if considered by the Commission and
Sipwy

taken és true, wculd constltute a v1olat10n of the Act by MPC.

I. MPC IS NOT. 5 PROPER RESPONDENT TO THIS MUR
The Comm1531on s compllanqe procedures‘prov1de in part that
a complaint identify as a respondent eaAch person or entity who is
alleged to have commﬁtted a violation of the Act. 11 C.F.R.
Section 111.4(d). The Commission's'procedures further require
that it take no action with respect to complaints which do not
T T (P e T B BB 11 C.F.R. Section 111.5

(b)+ . Itsis axlomatlc thag those persons who would invoke the

.

@)




jurisdiction of an administrative agency must meet the agency's

procedural requirements. Thus, the NRWC has no right to proceed
- [ . L . ¥ 0
against MPC without naming it and identifying specifically

MPC's conduct of which it complains. It is furtheﬁ e§ideﬁt that
4 ‘ :
an gdministratiye agency must comply with its own.regulations.

MPC therefore shbmits that the Commission should not name MPC as

!

a respopgent+or proceed against MPC on the'basis of this

7
tHo B o & B s TR ’ e

complaint. oy
4

» . [

" The indf&hg.complaint does not néﬁé MPC as a respondent,

" nor does it allege that MPC engaged in actions which violate
the Act. Indeed, the complaint does not‘allege that it engaged in
any activity at, all relev?nt to the complaint; _Ratﬁer,nMPC has
simply been provided a copy of the complaint and left to
speculate'aéJto yhat conduct might be,allegéd_gr what theory
might be constructed to aséert a Qiolationuéﬁéinst it.

The Commission's requirement that complaints identify

respondents is ‘not” 4 méré technicality. Due process requires

that respondepts Se informed with specificity of the nature of

tne..gcharges agaiqﬁp them and be able to respond meaningfully to

.
‘

thosé;éharées‘to show .that no action should be taken. MPC

submits that'uﬁﬁégy.anqhhnFQA,Nch identifies MPC as a .respondent

or directly theges specific canduct by MPC which would be

violative of the Act; no action should be taken against it.

II. THE COMPLAINT 6N;ITS FACE FAILS TO STATE A CAUSE OF ACTION
The complaint alleges that the IBEW conducted a telephone

get-out-the-vote campaign/whigh was d}rected at members of the

general public 4n violation of 2 U.S.C.-Section 441b. However,

: : W o ’ . sl «
there is no evidence that, in fact, any persén outside union

o




% l .

membership was contacted. Moreover, on the face of the complaint,
the alleged acq;yity was consistent with ractivity that would be

perfectly permissible under the Act. See, e.g., 11 C.F.Rs
= 7 e fr o :
Section 114.4 (c) (1) (1i). i

I11. THE SAUNDERS AFFIDAVIT PROVIDES INSUFFICIENT CREDIBLE
SUPPORT¢$O,BASE A VALID COMPLAINT

O s s VM I/
i o s . . . ’ » o

L] $ %

’The’affigavif from NRWC's paid spy provides the sole

factual support for the complaint. The credibility of this
affidavit is open to serious question. There is no dispute that
the affiant routinely and extensively lied in the course of his
mission. Speci%ically, Mr. Saunders made false'represe;tations
that he wanted to.volunteer to support the election of Mr.
Mondale and he gained access to IBEW offlces and to MPC offlces
under false pretenses. Indeed, in order to Justlfy hls fees and
continued emplgoyment, there was an incentive to manufacture
evidence. At a minimum, his statements should be subjected to
particularly close scrutiny. His tactics certainly raise

SR o

fundamental questrons as to his cred1b111ty as a witness since

his own testimony underscores his lack of' respect for the truth.

»,
~~~h Y

Even if the afflant\ls determlned to be a credlble witness,
the facts alleged in the affidavit do hot support a finding of
reason to believe because the’ testimony contained therein
consists solely of the unsubstantrefed statements of persons

whose relationship to MPC and_lBEw,vif any, is unknown.

’ 7 ’




Moreover, the affidavit alleges no facts that are prohibited under

- " b ¢’ ;
\

the Act.

Indeed, the only mention of MPC is the assertion that the
' : i

NRWC spy was asked to deliver Mondale T-shirts to.the IBEW.

The affiant doee hot provide. the name. of any individual who

allegedly-gave hlm the: T-shirts nor does he explain the basis
Iv-" I
for his gonclusaon that the IBEW was going to sell them.

Moreover, thete: 1s no evidence that any T-shirts were in fact
sold. This supposed episode is not mentioned in the complaint.
Even assuming the alleged episode or some version of it actually

occurred, there, is no resulting violation of the Act. */
LY ‘ &

A"
v

*/ During the primaries, T-shlrts were distributed by MPC through
its state offices. While it is concgeivable that some of these
shirts ended up in Alabama, they generally were distributed to
supporters without charge. Even if the T-shirts in question were
MPC T-shirts, and were sold by MPC to union supporters, there
would be no violation of the Act since such items can legally be
sold as a fundraising devjigce during the prlmary. LR GRS
Secticn 100.7¢a) (2).

0




V. Conclusion

S

For the reasons set forth.above and in MPC's iuné
‘ ; :
25, 1984 Motion to Strike, the Commission should find no reason

to believe that MPC has vmolated the Act and should take no

s

further ﬁptlon in this.matter.

Sincerely,

David M. Ifshin . E%D CanD

General Counsel '

(48 Wi Gt

Caroljn U. Oliphént
Deputy General Counsel




STATE OF ALABAMA
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
AFFADAVIT
COMES Brenda Gregory, a resident of Montgomery County,
Alabama, and a member of the Communication Workers of Amefica,
. . . o

Local #10908, and first being duly sworm, étates'as follows:

On or before March 13, 1984, the Central Labor Council of

the AFL-CIO operated a telephone bank for . the purposes of

encouraging union memBers td participate in the March 13, 1984

primefyfelectionnV‘ Becky Hilyer and myself were responsible for

’
ol o e e

the operation ©f the telephone bank.  Prior to operating the

P . .
a

telephoné"b;nk we obtaiﬁed a list of all current union members
and these persons were called from the Central Labor Council
office and the offices of appropriate labor wunionms. To our
knowledge ogly -activF union members were calléd from this
telephone.banﬂﬂ The Iscal unions did not furnish lomg distance
phone lines, as‘COPE picked up the‘épsghéf WATTS lines, which were
used to call union members.

I have observed the affadavit of Jeffrey Saunders, d;ted

’ F i = (] .

August 21lst, 1984, and 1 <can state unequivically cthat this

-

affadavit i1s incorrect.

a-,.“ . et S

GIVEN' THIS the /] day of ML@\

Nov s ten Ui =
' % e .

= P o e i .

Xt 'y

Brenda Gregory

SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED TO before me, the undersigned Notary

Public, this the _ /] day of W , 1984.

,//.;- é é .
Notary Public




.50405!07"‘
:

STATE _0f ALABAMA ,
MonTeoMERY CounTh.

.AF‘FID/}u.T‘.

= ’ e b

. Comc_.s_,_I'om Jones a_ restelent.. of_Auta S ug_fauﬁ/‘y_,ﬁ/eéa_m_g_.,..
,anJ Qo /hc_mber of.,JA..‘ErNo:{un~ol Gm}J\LAOQi_Qﬁ,EJ: rical
: Lﬁd'r\(ersw.koeo.L_%S 4Qndd £, ot B:;uj OLJq,g worn_shafes es falle
P Oﬂ_-mot‘ckJB Jﬂp‘;{.,,_ ,._L.)QS._ SLt\'\NQ In_ot “HVL._UMO
Nall | QNSwgf‘wS %‘\dcp)\oﬁc: s 1,.3\\ le. €ol Qorpes ,Ha_Union_ Business
..\”’\Om@f,q was_out of He oﬁ’ icet, ON,._‘LOT_..dCL'er._.‘jDu&.S_MDMON
.brous\\tho‘g@mmm_ ___Eﬂ'q (SO Mendlale T-Shirts bg. Yhe
office. _L\oool _noside of the reosonthe N-Shicts yaece
| o\e\wmd’ tothe offre or what wes 4o e e uiay S
T NL&O,CON\JCFSG'*\DM Wb aw,,_:u_e_z__xg QA 0 Telephone
ot had_wo_isfrmabion_as o' whethec one. wiad tonducted
.od' Fhes Unlos Fall Euﬁ*’\‘}f_.__l.\mgt.mo._mpormehw foXde o)
Oy phone. bork commectel wivh dhe  lateenotional Bretherhood o'f'
.. .f\ed'c:ce.l..“bé.oD.lSLDSmLQcaLHHg__Q&Q_LbQQS—_NQW_dx&MSC
i..ﬂb L_‘*U.E.QSQ\L‘_GLQSO Hhechood o € Workers concluctide Q
Phore Lok _far g V\Ohda\a_(‘sm‘)msyw&\‘ Oty 00 .
 fucthic, ok 81304 , eleckion dow. was She fiock da, | hod
evec st i Y mtmmxmtphs__ﬁ_fd_ﬂaru
- Yhere m&.wn_ﬁhnm.;wuchl_f@m_ﬁﬁ_umm Hell o~ Mot
 dofee To_eu Wneuledge the Unions Well_alio caduns officas for H
Cepdee\ Lgbor Comncil of ﬂxc PEL-CID M_B_o&,ﬂ_*__&g_}t
the Notionel. ASSot;cﬁ'\Oa w(‘. Ld"j'q Cacrners_,Hhe Poc tal LJarker.r UN)OM
. Mo«ﬁswm_:,_gms___km’ﬂw Cha ech: ek is_The mee
_numecous_othec_oc amzdumﬁqc‘_&d_\‘&b_pa, oo of
~Vidone At:r-__tjv‘\LQE i___‘;}_gmdt_-ﬁ
e

,._.,.9;35'}_*"\.3.9__‘_'&_*_%6 \_sode no srettments ‘H'r‘jL

e e e o

. Suter s and suber &A_br_&m_me-é\_.x_




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Mr. Michael S. Berman, Treasurer
Mondale for President
Committee, Inc.
2201 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20007
Attn: David Ifshin
Carolyn U. Oliphant

Re: MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Berman:

On September 14, 1984, the Commission notified the Mondale
for President Committee and you, as treasurer, of a complaint
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on » 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by your committee, there is no reason to believe that a
violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Robert Kurnick i

Sherman, Dunn, Cohen, Leifer
& Counts, P.C.

1125 15th Street, N.W.

Suite 801

washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1778
International Botherhoood of
Electrical Workers Local 443

Dear Mr. Kurnick:

On September 14, 1984, the Commission notified your client
of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on » 1984, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

'Ralph Martin (Bud) Hettinga, Jr.
645 Compress Road ]
Las Cruces, New Mexico 88001

Re: MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Hettinga:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 6, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 4379(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. §
437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. § 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

William A. Wilson
Vice President
The National Right to
Work Committee
8001 Braddock Road
Suite 500
Springfield, Virginia 22160

Re: MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Wilson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 6, 1984 and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. The
Federal Campaign Act. allows a complainant to seek judicial review
of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.

§ 4379(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(l) and 11 C.F.R. § 11l1.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

3
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Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Elections Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

15

Re: FEC MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter constitutes the response of International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local Union 443 (IBEW Local

443) to your letter of September 14, 1984, stating that the Com-
mission has received a complaint alleging that IBEW Local 443 may

have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the Act).

The complaint, which the Commission has numbered FEC
MUR 1778, alleges that IBEW Local 443 violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by
conducting a “get-out-the-vote drive"” that was directed in part
at members of the general public. The complaint is based solely
upon the statement of an investigator who was paid by the
National Right to Work Committee (NRWC) to infiltrate the Mondale
for President Committee. This individual claims that on March 13,
1984 he delivered several tee-shirts to an IBEW office and spoke
to Tom Jones, an IBEW member. Jones allegedly told the Right to
Work Committee's paid infiltrator that the IBEW was operating a
phone bank and was calling "everyone ‘'who had ever thought of
having any connection with organized labor.'"

IBEW Local 443 submits that no violation of the Act
occurred and that no action should be taken in connection with
this matter. IBEW Local 443 did not operate a phone bank. A
phone bank was operated by the AFL-CIO Central Labor Council,
which has an office in the same building as does IBEW Local 443,
but the Central Labor Council restricted its calls to members of




SHERMAN, DUNN, COHEN, LEIFER & COoUNTS, P.C.

Charles H. Steele
Page 2
October 12, 1984

AFL-CIO affiliates. Moreover Tom Jones never made the statement
attributed to him and, even if the Commission believes the state-
ment was made, that statement does not establish a violation of
the Act.

The office of IBEW Local 443 is located at 3381 Atlanta
Highway in Montgomery, Alabama. Several unions and other organi-
zations, including Central Labor Council of the AFL-CIO, the
Alabama Prison Project, the National Association of Letter
Carriers, the Postal Workers Union and the Montgomery East
Christian Church, have their offices in the same building.

As stated in the attached affidavits, IBEW Local 443
did not operate a phone bank in March 1984 or at any other time.
Accordingly, no basis exists under any circumstances for con-
cluding that IBEW Local 443 violated the Act. Clearly IBEW Local
443, which did not operate a phone bank, did not conduct a "get-
out-the-vote-drive"” directed at the general public.

A phone bank was operated at 3381 Atlanta Highway in
Montgomery, but that phone bank was operated by the Central Labor
Council of the AFL-CIO. The attached affidavit of Brenda
Gregory, who with another indivudual, was responsible for
operating that phone bank, shows that the Central Labor followed
a procedure designed to limit calls to active members of AFL-CIO
affiliates. She obtained a list of all current members and only
those members were called. Consequently the Central Labor
Council of the AFL-CIO communicated only with its restricted
class and not with members of the general public. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 114.3(c) (3).

Thus the allegations in the NRWC's complaint, that IBEW
Local 443 operated a phone bank and that members of the general
public were called, are both incorrect. The NRWC's complaint in
this MUR and the affidavit upon which the complaint is based
demonstrate a cavalier disregard for the relevant facts. The
National Right to Work Committee's paid investigator never
bothered to find out what organization was operating the phone
bank or how it was being operated. It is not surprising there-
fore that the information contained in the investigator's
affidavit is completely incorrect. The affidavit purports to
guote Tom Jones to whom the NRWC's investigator allegedly




SEERrRMAN, DUNN, COHEN, LEIFER & COoUNTS, P.C.

Charles H., Steele
Page 3
October 12, 1984

delivered Mondale tee-shirts. Yet as Tom Jones states in his
attached affidavit the tee-shirts were delivered by a woman and
not by the NRWC's investigator. Moreover, Jones had no knowledge
about the operation of phone banks and never discussed the opera-
tion of phone banks with anyone. Jones specifically denies
making the statement attributed to him by the NRWC's
investigator.

We submit that the Commission should not credit the
affidavit of the Right to Work Committee's paid spy. First, he
obviously secured his position at the Mondale for President Com-
mittee by lying about who he was and why he was there. He appar-
ently has little regard for the truth and will lie if doing so is
financially advantageous. In this instance the Right to Work
Committee is paying him to claim to have observed a violation of
the Act. Second, the "facts" as recited in his affidavit are
obviously incorrect. If the Right to Work Committee's infilt-
rator cannot accurately determine what organization is conducting
a phone bank, he certainly cannot be expected to report accur-
ately on what an individual said to him on a particular date.

Thus the complaint in this MUR is supported solely by the state-
ment of an individual who has incorrectly reported the facts and
has little regard for the truth.

Finally, it should be noted that the statement pur-
portedly made by Tom Jones does not establish a violation of the
Act. That statement is at best ambiguous and does not demon-
strate that IBEW Local 443 or any other organization called mem-
bers of the general public.

Thus in this MUR no reason exists to believe that IBEW
Local 443 or any other entity committed a violation of the Act.
IBEW Local 443 did not conduct a phone bank. The organization
that did conduct the phone bank carefully restricted calls to its




SEERMAN, DUNN, COREN, LEIFER & CoUNTS, P.C.

Charles H. Steele
Page 4
October 12, 1984

restricted class. The affidavit upon which the complaint is
based is not worthy of being credited. And, even if the Commis-
sion believes the statements in that affidavit, they do not
establish a violation of the Act. Accordingly no action should
be taken against IBEW Local 443 in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

SHERMAN, DUNN, COHEN,
LEIFER & COUNTS, P.C.

AN D A ok

Robert D. Kurnick

RDK:11p
Enclosures

cc: Rick Diegel
Ed Barnes
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STATE OF ALABAMA
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
AFFADAVIT

COMES Brenda Gregory, a resident of Montgomery County,
Alabama, and a member of the Communication Workers of Ameiica,
Local #10908, and first being duly sworn, states as follows:

On or before March 13, 1984, the Central Labor Council of
the AFL-CIO operated a telephone bank for the purposes of
encouraging union members to participate in the March 13, 1984
primary election. Becky Hilyer and myself were responsible for
the operation of the telephone bank. Prior to operating the
telephone bank we obtained a list of all current union members
and these ©persons were called from the Central Labor Council
office and the offices of appropriate labor wunions. To our
knowledge only active union members were called from this
telephone bank. The local unions did not furnish long distance
phone lines, as COPE picked up the éost of WATTS lines, which were

used to call union members.

I have observed the affadavit of Jeffrey Saunders, dated
August 2lst, 1984, and I can state unequivically that this

affadavit is incorrect.

GIVEN THIS the _ /[ = day of 1£ZEZ;£%QO«~

-

C Bty

Brenda Gregory

SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED TO before me, the undersigned Notary

Public, this the _ // day of
/'2 iz :E -
Notary Public -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

October 9, 1984

Robert D. Kurnick, Esquire

Sherman, Dunn, Cohen, Leifer
and Counts

1125 Fifteenth Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 1778
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Local 443

Dear Mr. Kurnick:

Your October 2, 1984 request to provide the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 443 an extension of time
to respond to the allegations contained in MUR 1780 has been

received and approved. Please submit your response by October 12,
1984.

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Gerson, the
staff person assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate GenerAl Counsel




o O (=2

LAW OFFICES

SHERMAN, Duxn, CosEN, LEIFER & Counts, P. C.
1125 FIFTEENTH STREET, N. wW.

LOUIS $HERMAN (RET) SUITE &0l

THOMAS A PUNNIRET) WASHINGTON, D. C. 20005
LAURENCE J. COHEN ,
ELIKV I. LEIFER v‘ AREA CODE 202
JOHN P. COUNTS AREATEREE
TERRY R. YELLIG

RICHARD M. RESNICK

ROBERT D. KURNICK

VICTORIA L. BOR
D. WILLIAM HEINE,JR.®
MARY £. VOGEL

October 2, 1984

sMEMBER OF CALIFORNIA BAR

Mr. Matt Gerson

Federal Elections Commission
Seventh Floor

1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR- 1778
Dear Mr. Gerson:

This office represents International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Local 443, a respondent in MUR 1778. I am
enclosing a Statement of Designation of Counsel from IBEW Local
443.

I am writing on behalf of IBEW Local 443 to request an
extension of time until October 12, 1984 to respond to your
letter of September 14, 1984 notifying the Local that the FEC had
received a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act. The respondent represented by this office is a
small 1local union in Montgomery, Alabama. This office was
informed of the existence of this MUR only - a short time ago and
is still in the process of investigating the relevant facts and
acquiring the materials needed to respond. Consequently IBEW
Local 443 will be unable to respond by the current due date,
October 2, 1984. We therefore request a ten-day extension until
October 12, 1984 to file our response.

Sincerely,

SHERMAN, DUNN, COHEN,
LEIFER & COUNTS, P.C.

;%%LJQ¢ZYS57XZZA/%iAZf{

Robert D. Kurnick

By:

RDK:1lp
Enclosure




October 2, 1984

Matthew Gerson, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

4130 b

i

bd

Dear Mr. Gerson:

el

Pursuant to our conversation, I have enclosed replacement pages

for MUR 1777 and MUR 1778. 1 appreciate your assistance in this
matter.

Very truly yours,

s M. Hosord

Francine M. Hayward
Assistant Counsel

Mondale for President
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Mr. Matt Gerson O
Federal Elections Commission £
Seventh Floor fhi=e
1325 K Street, N.W. o7 2
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1778
Dear Mr. Gerson:

This woffice represents International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Local 443, a respondent in MUR 1778. I am
enclosing a Statement of Designation of Counsel from IBEW Local
443,

I am writing on behalf of IBEW Local 443 to request an
extension of time until October 12, 1984 to respond to your
letter of September 14, 1984 notifying the Local that the FEC had
received a complaint alleging violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act. The respondent represented by this office is a
small local union in Montgomery, Alabama. This office was
informed of the existence of this MUR only a short time ago and
is still in the process of investigating the relevant facts and
acquiring the materials needed to respond. Consequently IBEW
Local 443 will be unable to respond by the current due date,
October 2, 1984. We therefore request a ten-day extension until
October 12, 1984 to file our response.

Sincerely,

SHERMAN, DUNN, COHEN,
LEIFER & COUNTS, P.C.

b DD e

Robert D. Kurnick
RDK:11lp
Enclosure
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Mr. Matt Gerson
Federal Elections Commission

Seventh Floor
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




October 1, 1984

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street Nw
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter constitutes the response of the Mondale for
President Committee (MPC) to the complaint filed in MUR 1778 on
September 6, 1984 by the National Right to Work Committee (NRWC)
and Ralph Martin (Bud) Hettinga, Jr. The complaint is one of a
series which have been filed by NRWC as part of its
deliberate and continuing campaign of using paid spies to
infiltrate MPC, and organizations of citizens working on
behalf of MPC.

Complainants allege, based on an affidavit from their paid
infiltrator, that the named respondent, International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, Local 443 (IBEW), violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act by certain activities undertaken in support
of Walter F. Mondale. On September 14, 1984, the Federal
Election Commission notified MPC that the complaint in MUR
1778 alleges that MPC may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act.

Paid for by Mondale for President, Inc. @~




The complaint contains one count, that the IBEW conducted a
telephone get-out-the-vote campaign during the presidential
primary race of 1984 which was directed in part, at members of
the general public in violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 441b.

The sole evidentiary support for this allegation is an
affidavit prepared by a person employed by NRWC as part of
its ongoing dirty tricks campaign. Specifically, the affiant,
allegedly an investigator with Associated Investigators, Inc.,
testified that "[wlhile investigating possible union violations
of the federal election laws, [h]e performed volunteer work for
Mondale's presidential campaign, located...[in]...Montgomery,
Alabama." While working at the phone bank he further testified
that he was told by an individual named Randy Sutton that the
AFL-CIO was conducting a telephone bank out of the IBEW building
and that initially the union only called its own members but that
it "may" have started calling "civilians" because of the limited
number of union members in Montgomery. He also testified that he
had a conversation with Mr. Tom Jones at one of the union's
offices in which Jones stated that their phone bank consisted of
four to six people calling everyone "who had ever thought of
having any connection with organized labor," and that calls had
been made beyond the immediate Montgomery area.

Mr. Saunders is just another in the network of spies

organized and paid by NRWC to discredit the political

campaigns of candidates it opposes. It was the hope of this
organization that such efforts would uncover violations of the

Federal Election Act. Unable to meet this goal, the NRWC settled




for £iling numerous frivolous complaints against MPC in an
effort to discredit the Committee, and to drain MPC's time and
resources.

As MPC has stated to the Commission, the conduct of NRWC
and its agents is unlawful, morally reprehensible and contrary to
the public policies which the Commission is mandated to protect.
Moreover, MPC maintains that this conduct so pervades the
complaint that no resolution by the Commission other than
dismissal is appropriate. Accordingly, MPC urges the
Commission to dismiss the complaint forthwith or, alternatively,
to strike the affidavit which provides the factual basis for the
complaint. See The Motion to Strike Filed by MPC on June 25,
1984 With Respect to MUR 1702, 1703, and 1704 (attached at
Appendix A).

MPC further submits that the complaint should be dismissed
by the Commission because MPC is not a proper respondent, the
complaint lacks credible factual support, and the complaint
alleges no facts which, even if considered by the Commission and
taken as true, would constitute a violation of the Act by MPC.

I. MPC IS NOT A PROPER RESPONDENT TO THIS MUR

The Commission's compliance procedures provide in part that
a complaint identify as a respondent each person or entity who is
alleged to have committed a violation of the Act. 11 C.F.R.

Section 111.4(d). The Commission's procedures further require

that it take no action with respect to complaints which do not

comply with 11 C.F.R. Section 111.4. 11 C.F.R. Section 111.5

(b). It is axiomatic that those persons who would invoke the




jurisdiction of an administrative agency must meet the agency's
procedural requirements. Thus, the NRWC has no right to proceed
against MPC without naming it and identifying specifically

MPC's conduct of which it complains. It is further evident that

an administrative agency must comply with its own regulations.

MPC therefore submits that the Commission should not name MPC as

a respondent or proceed against MPC on the basis of this
complaint.

The instant complaint does not name MPC as a respondent,
nor does it allege that MPC engaged in actions which violate
the Act. Indeed, the complaint does not allege that it engaged in
any activity at all relevant to the complaint. Rather, MPC has
simply been provided a copy of the complaint and left to
speculate as to what conduct might be alleged or what theory
might be constructed to assert a violation against it.

The Commission's requirement that complaints identify
respondents is not a mere technicality. Due process requires
that respondents be informed with specificity of the nature of
the charges against them and be able to respond meaningfully to
those charges to show that no action should be taken. MPC
submits that unless and until NRWC identifies MPC as a respondent
or directly alleges specific conduct by MPC which would be
violative of the Act, no action should be taken against it.

II. THE COMPLAINT ON ITS FACE FAILS TO STATE A CAUSE OF ACTION

The complaint alleges that the IBEW conducted a telephone
get-out-the-vote campaign which was directed at members of the
general public in violation of 2 U.S.C. Section 441b. However,

there is no evidence that, in fact, any person outside union




membership was contacted. Moreover, on the face of the complaint,

the alleged activity was consistent with activity that would be

perfectly permissible under the Act. See, e.g., 11l C.F.R.
Section 114.4 (c) (1) (i).

I1I. THE SAUNDERS AFFIDAVIT PROVIDES INSUFFICIENT CREDIBLE
SUPPORT TO BASE A VALID COMPLAINT

The affidavit from NRWC's paid spy provides the sole
factual support for the complaint. The credibility of this
affidavit is open to serious question. There is no dispute that
the affiant routinely and extensively lied in the course of his
mission. Specifically, Mr. Saunders made false representations
that he wanted to volunteer to support the election of Mr.
Mondale and he gained access to IBEW offices and to MPC offices
under false pretenses. Indeed, in order to justify his fees and
continued employment, there was an incentive to manufacture
evidence. At a minimum, his statements should be subjected to
particularly close scrutiny. His tactics certainly raise
fundamental questions as to his credibility as a witness since
his own testimony underscores his lack of respect for the truth.

Even if the affiant is determined to be a credible witness,
the facts alleged in the affidavit do not support a finding of
reason to believe because the testimony contained therein
consists solely of the unsubstantiated statements of persons

whose relationship to MPC and IBEW, if any, is unknown.




Moreover, the affidavit alleges no facts that are prohibited under
the Act.

Indeed, the only mention of MPC is the assertion that the
NRWC spy was asked to deliver Mondale T-shirts to the IBEW.
The affiant does not provide the name of any individual who
allegedly gave him the T-shirts nor does he explain the basis
for his conclusion that the IBEW was going to sell them.
Moreover, there is no evidence that any T-shirts were in fact
sold. This supposed episode is not mentioned in the complaint.

Even assuming the alleged episode or some version of it actually

occurred, there is no resulting violation of the Act. */

*/ During the primaries, T-shirts were distributed by MPC through
its state offices. While it is conceivable that some of these
shirts ended up in Alabama, they generally were distributed to
supporters without charge. Even if the T-shirts in question were
MPC T-shirts, and were sold by MPC to union supporters, there
would be no violation of the Act since such items can legally be
sold as a fundraising device during the primary. 11 C.F.R.
Section 100.7(a) (2).




V. Conclusion

For the reasons set forth above and in MPC's June
25,1984, Motion to Strike, the Commission should find no reason
to believe that MPC has violated the Act and should take no

further action in this matter.

Sincerely,

David M Tfak.
David M. Ifshin ’?/D Cud

General Counsel

(sl U Obbinnd”

Carolyn U. Oliphént

Deputy General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 14, 1984

Ralph Martin (Bud) Hettinga, Jr.
645 Compress Road
Las Cruces, New Mexico 88001

Dear Mr. Hettinga:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on September 6, 1984, against the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 443; Michael S. Berman;
and Mondale for President Committee, Inc., which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for

handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 14, 1984

william A. Wilson
Vice President
The National Right to
Work Committee
8001 Braddock Road, Suite 500
Springfield, Virginia 22160

Dear Mr. Wilson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
which we received on September 6, 1984, against the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 443; Michael S. Berman;
and Mondale for President Committee, Inc., which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member
has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondent
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Barbara A. Johnson at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 14, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael S. Berman

Treasurer

Mondale for President Committee, Inc.
2201 wWisconsin Avenue, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20007

Re: MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Berman:

This letter is to notify you that on September 6, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the committee and you, as treasurer, may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1778. Please refer to this number in
all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the committee and
you, as treasurer, in connection with this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




I1f you have any questions, please contact Matthew Gerson,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

ALK
By: (Kenneth A. Gros Ak
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

l. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 14, 1984

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Malcolm Graves

President -

The International
Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers
Local 443

3381 Atlanta Highway

Montgomery, Alabama 36109

Re: MUR 1778

Dear Mr. Graves:

This letter is to notify you that on September 6, 1984 the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 443,
may have violated certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 1778.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 443, in connection with
this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have ahy questions, please contact Matthew Gerson,
the staff person assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143. For

your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steel \
General Counsel/ .
N /

By: Kénneth A. Grogs“
Associate Gengral Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

THE NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE

and

&

RALPH MARTIN (BUD) HETTINGA, JR.,

-

Complainants,
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INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
ELECTRICAL WORKERS, LOCAL 443
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Respondent.
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COMPLAINT

Complainants, The National Right to Work Committee (the
"Committee”™) and Ralph Martin (Bud) Hettinga, Jr., request an
investigation of the matters alleged herein pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g. The Committee's address is 8001 Braddock Road, Suite
500, Springfield, Virginia 22160, and its phone number is
703-321-9820. Mr. Hettinga's address is 645 Compress Road, Las
Cruces, New Mexico 88001, and his phone number is 505-524-3551.

Respondent is the International Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers, Local 443 (IBEW), 3381 Atlanta Highway, Montgomery,
Alabama 36109.

This Complaint, filed on information and belief, is based on

the attached affidavit of a private investigator.

130 140
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The affidavit reflects that the IBEW conducted a telephone
get-out-the-vote campaign during the presidential primary race
this year, and that the get-out-the-vote drive was directed, in
part, at members of the general public, rather than exclusively
at IBEW members, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b.

WHEREFORE, Complainants request that the FEC investigate and

remedy this matter.

THE NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE

W am A. Wilson, Vice President

The foregoing Complaint was subscribed and sworn to before

me this 2%{ day o , 1984, by William A. Wilson as Vice

President of The National Right to Work Committee.

[N

otary Publi

c
My Commission expires on M 30 /77
> 4 7




The foregoing Complaint was subscribed and sworn to before
me this zrv)day of August, 1984, by Ralph Martin (Bud) Hettinga,

Jr.

Notary Pub

My Commission expires on ¢/f§/257




AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY OF FAIRFAX

I, Jeffrey Saunders, being first duly sworn, depose and
state:

1. I am an investigator with the firm of Associated
Investigators, Inc., 1025 Vermont Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C.
20005.

2., While investigating possible union violations of the
federal election laws, I performed volunteer telephone work for
Mondale's presidential campaign, located at 492 South Court
Street, Montgomery, Alabama 36104, Telephone No. 205-265-4085.
The telephone work was conducted at the Alabama Education
Association headauarters, 422 Dexter Street, Montgomery, Alabama
36104, Telephone No. 205-834-9790.

3. While I was working at the phone bank on Thursday, March
8, 1984, an individual named Richard Carter told to me that he
believed the AFL-CIO was conducting a telephone bank out of a
building on Atlanta Highway. Be did not know the address.

4. On Sunday, March 11, 1984, an individual named Randy
Sutton stated that the AFL-CIO was conducting a telephone bank
out of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers'
building, located at 3381 Atlanta Highway. He also said that the
union was calling union members initially, but may have started
calling "civilians" as there were not many union members in

Montgomery.
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5. On Tuesday, March 13, 1984, at 11:45 a.m., I was asked
by the Mondale Montgomery headquarters to take fifty-two (52)
Mondale tee-shirts to Tom Jones at the IBEW. The IBEW was going
to sell them. Tom Jones was the only person at the union offices
when I arrived. 1In the conversation that ensued, Jones stated
that they had had a successful telephone bank from what he had
observed. They had four to six people calling everyone "who had
ever thought of having any connection with organized labor.” He
also stated that they had been calling beyond the immediate
Montgomery area.

Further affiant sayeth not.

aunders =

\

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a notary public, this 5&424’
day of » 1984,

Notary Public

My Commission expires: MM/7




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHHING OF MUR # #71?7

Date Filmed 0 Canmexra N_o. -——— 2
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